Clarifications to Bidders Questions - Sussex Wild Venison Project
Q. What is the minimum tile size we can break the map down? 
A. There is no minimum tile size specified

Q.  What is the grazing distance of fallow deer herds, if known?
A. This is variable throughout the area as the species are highly mobile

Q. What is the Fallow deer territory size if known?
A. Fallow deer do not have territories and are a mobile species

Q. Does the thermal map require to have Temperature data encoded in pixels or a thermal map only showing deer population without the actual temperature data is sufficient?
A. The heat map output is to show areas of high deer density. This is a function in ARCGIS

Q. There is a flight restriction zone near western DMA. Which just falls inside west stoke vicinity. Does that particular area need to be mapped? (we can request permission for drone operation if needed)
 A. Ideally this area should be mapped but the successful contractor must obtain the requisite permission

